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Dear Alex


ELECTRICITY ACT SCHEDULE 9 STATEMENT: CONSULTATION DOCUMENT (Ofgem, September 2002)





Thank you for sending me a copy of the above consultation document.  This letter responds to the questions raised in the document.  The responses are based on experience of preparing Schedule 9 statements on behalf of a number of licence holders to generate electricity.  In particular, this letter is sent on behalf of the Saltend Cogeneration Company Limited (SCCL), the operator of  the Saltend Cogeneration Plant in Hull.





The questions asked in the consultation paper are listed below: the responses are presented in italics.





Draft guidance and a model Schedule 9 Statement is available, which aims to specifically aid single-site generators and other small-scale licensees to discharge their duties.  Is the draft guidance and model statement useful in the preparation of statements?    Does the statement need updating and if so how?  The guidance and model statement are useful.  However, the time-consuming and difficult aspect of preparing a new statement, or revising an existing statement, is associated with the consultation process ie obtaining comments on the draft statement from statutory consutlees.  The response time varies significantly and many follow-up calls are frequently required due to reported resourcing issues experienced by the consultees.  In addition, the nature and scope of comments tends to vary widely; many comments are often outside the scope of Schedule 9 and are irrelevant.  On this basis, additional guidance may be helpful for the statutory consultees rather than the licence holders.





Should the focus of Schedule 9 statements continue to be activities and sites that are not specifically covered by planning consents and regulation (eg general maintenance and emergency work)? Yes: other issues are already encompassed by specific legislation.





Should the focus of Schedule 9 statements continue to include direct impacts on flora, fauna and geological or physiographical features of special interest and of protecting sites, buildings and objects of architectural, historic and archaeological interest? Yes: it would be inappropriate to include other issues, such as emissions to the atmosphere, which are already heavily regulated by the Environment Agency under IPC/IPPC.





What is the optimum length of time between updates to Schedule 9 statements?  Due to the generic nature of the statement, there seems little point in having to update a current statement unless there is a significant change to the operator (ie change in ownership),  maintenance activities or type or scale of operations undertaken on site.





Should environmental reporting, for example on an annual basis, be implemented as a way of monitoring  and reporting performance under Schedule 9.  Operators of power plants are already required to produce annual reports to the Environment Agency setting out significant emissions to air, land and water.  In SCCL’s case, other information is reported annually under the Eco-management and Audit Scheme (EMAS).  It is recommended that any additional reporting requirements, specifically associated with Schedule 9, are voluntary in nature.  Guidance should also be made available to operators regarding the scope of issues to be included in such a report.





Should Ofgem continue to have a coordinating role for the Schedule 9 process?  Would an annual workshop on Schedule 9 issues be useful for licensees and statutory consultees?  Ofgem could be very helpful in standardising the approach adopted, in the consultation process, by statutory consultees.  The timing and scope of responses to draft statements varies widely between different organisations and different regions/offices of the same organisation.  A workshop for statutory consultees would be very helpful in overcoming the wide variation in approach.   





We trust that these comments are suitable for your purpose.  Please do not hesitate to contact us if you wish to discuss any of the issues raised.





Yours sincerely











Nicola Beaumont


Environmental advisor to SCCL





Cc: Richard Hinks, Station Manager, Saltend Cogeneration Plant























Thank you, once again, for your help with this matter.





Yours sincerely














Nicola Beaumont


(Environmental Advisor to Saltend Cogeneration Company Limited)





 





 cc:


David Stoner, Entergy Power Group


Malcolm Joslin, BP Chemicals











		September 10, 1994
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